STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CLRRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1830
GOVERNOR June 4, 1990 HOBES, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380
(503) 233-6161

TXO Production Corporation
900 Wilco Building
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Kathy
Re: Release of Plugged Well

Taylor "N" Well #1-B

Sec. 14, T18S, R38E
Gentlemen:
The above-referenced well has been inspected and the location is
ready to be released as soon as all the required forms have been
filed. This is our third attempt by letter to obtain the Well Record,
Form C-105, along with the drill stem test information for this well.
If you have the data available and will file these reports with us
we will release the location. Your cooperation in this matter will
be greatly appreciated.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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